MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Harmer, Town Manager

From: Isaac Brownman, Public Works Director

Report date: April 13, 2021

Meeting date: April 19, 2021

Subject: Snapshot of 2021 Beach Nourishment and Structure Projects

Recommended Action
None, informational only.

Background

The Beach Nourishment and North End Structure projects are currently under
construction.

The Town’s adopted five (5) year CIP for the Beach Capital Fund includes $39.9 million
to accommodate nourishment of multiple beach segments utilizing a combination of
available sand sources in Passage Key, Longboat Pass and New Pass, construction of
five north end rock structures, and tightening the south end New Pass rock groin. The
overall adopted five (5) year CIP is $49,490.580.

Town staff presents this update to provide images illustrating the nourishment and
structure projects currently under construction.

Staff Recommendation
None, informational only.

Attachments
PowerPoint Presentation (Available from Town Clerk’s Office)



End of Agenda Item
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